



Ms Sharon Makin
Environment Advisor
Peppertree Quarry
Boral Resources Pty Ltd

24/07/2020

Dear Ms Makin

**Peppertree Quarry (MP 06_0074)
Revised Air Quality Management Plan**

I refer to the revised Air Quality Management Plan which was submitted to the Department for approval in accordance with Condition B23 of Schedule 2 of the consent for the project name (MP 06_0074).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it adequately addresses the relevant consent conditions. Therefore, the Secretary has approved the plan.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Joel Herbert on 8289 6614 or at joel.herbert@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'M Sprott'.

Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

as nominee of the Secretary